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Grainne Oglesby

From: Stuart Huskisson

Sent: 25 September 2007 10:37

To: Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: P0167-02 - Kepak Clonee Review to IPPC

Hi Grainne,

Please can you place the e-mail below on the file for P0167-02 as a notable correspondence from the Water
Services Authority.

Regards
Stuart

From: Ruth Woods [mailto:Ruth.Woods@fingalcoco.ie]
Sent: 04 September 2007 15:59

To: Stuart Huskisson

Subject: FW: Kepak Clonee Review to IPPC

Dear Stuart, &

Further to our telephone conversation of today the 4th Septembe %ﬁ)(f)? I confirm that Fingal County Council
require continuous temperature monitoring of the trade efﬂu e Kepak Site. We consider it reasonable
to allow Kepak a maximum of 2 months to implement this ggo@g{tbrlng

Q"\Qéy\
Yours sincerely A
S
,\& ‘\.O$
- <N
Ruth Woods <
A/Senior Executive Engineer 0{\&55‘\
Water Services Department O
01 8905905

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely, for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
notify the sender or ithelpdesk@fingalcoco.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.
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